UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05786766 Date: 02/29/2016

From: - H <hrod17@clintonemail.com>
Sent: Sunday, May 8, 2011 4:04 PM
To: ‘'sullivanjj@state.gov'

Subject: ‘ Re: couple things

Do you know if cards for the dinner were delivered to my house?

RELEASE IN
PART B5

From: Sullivan, Jacob J [mailto:SullivanJ)@state.gov]
Sent: Sunday, May 08, 2011 03:13 PM

To: H

Subject: couple things

First, happy mother’s day!

Would be good to bug again this evening at the Dai dinner on

B5

El-Obeidy got across the border and was picked up by the French embassy. They are not telling us much, other than
hinting that she may already be gone from Tunisia. I've been in touch with Khalil.

Joint Staff is supposed to be working with NATO on advice for how to intensify. More on that as it unfolds.

See you tonight at the dinner.
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